
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 5/5/2014 4:56:44 PM 
To: Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Gas Ops Support 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBResponderGroup) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

Bishu - I just figured out why this looked new to me - your April 1 email went to the wrong 
address: "llrd" instead of "lrd" 

Very glad you resent it today so we can get it in the system. 

Should be 10 days. 

Thanks 

Laura 

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 1:11 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

Great, thanks for the status. 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 12:06 PM 
To: Chatterjee, Bishu 
Subject: Re: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

Checking now -

Laura 

SB GT&S 0265907 

mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Chatterjee, Bishu fmailto:bishu.chatteriee@cpiic.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 12:03 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

Hi Laura -1 was wondering whether PG&E has already send me the response to this data 
request? I do not find it in my email. I wonder if it was sent back under a different name? Can 
you please confirm? Thank you. 

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD 

Risk Assessment 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415 703 1247 

bbc@,cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Chatterjee, Bishu 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 5:31 PM 
To: 'ilrdd@pge.com' 
Cc: Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

Hello Laura -1 am sending you the attached data requests on Internal Corrosion. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you, 

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD 

SB GT&S 0265908 



Risk Assessment L 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415 703 1247 

bbc@,cpuc.ca.gov 

PG&E45 committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , To learn more, please VISIT http://www.pee:com/about/conr panv/privacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0265909 


